
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 9/30/2011 11:29:47 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); McDonald,

Brian (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BMMN)
Cc: Allen, Thomas (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTA 1)
Bee:
Subject: Re: PG&E Solar PV UOG project status

Thanks. Just to confirm, though, they have reached commercial operation per the CAISO 
criterion?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 11:27 AM 
To: Marks, Jaciyn; McDonald, Brian 
Cc: Allen, Thomas
Subject: RE: PG&E Solar PV UOG project status

Jaclyn -

Tom Allen tells me there are three: Five Points, Westside, Stroud Solar Stations.

yours,

sid

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:iaclvn.marks@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 8:46 AM 
To: McDonald, Brian 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney

SB GT&S 0300948

mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:iaclvn.marks@cpuc.ca.qov1


Subject: PG&E Solar PV UOG project status

Brian,

Can you please let me know if any of the solar PV UOG projects have reached commercial 
operation?

Thank you,

Jaclyn

SB GT&S 0300949


